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FINANCE & ADMIN. SERVICES DEPARTMENT SCITY OF ~amr

Purchasing Division mSE

Phone: 954-572-2274
Fax: 954-578-4809
FLORIDA

December 29, 2017 Sent Via Email kathy.skibba@schoolspecialty.com

Ms. Kathy Skibba, Bid Coordinator
School Specialty, Inc.
W6316 Design Drive
Greenville, W1 54942

Subject: Award— Bid Title: Safety Supplies and Equipment
Bid No. 17-46-09-HR

Ms. Skibba,

I would like to inform you that the City of Sunrise Commission awarded the above
referenced bid for Safety Supplies and Equipment on December 12, 2017. Please
be advised that your firm was awarded the above referenced bid (multi-award) for
the following items:

Supply Items 34% Discount off Catalog Prices

Furniture 10% Discount off Catalog Prices

215 Century Safety and Security Solutions & School Specialty Education
Essentials Catalogs

The contract period shall be for two years, January 1, 2018 through December 31,
2019.

If | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 954-572-
2202.

Best Regards,

%7\4 Lcj/FtQ pp-looe Ly

Holly Raphaelson, MBA, C.P.M., CPPO, CPSM
Contracts Administrator

|
10770 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL 33351
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